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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton; Sandy Khazraee 

Subject: 
Attachments: 080051 -TL, Embarq's Voluntary Dismissal of Petition, 1-31 -08.pdf 

Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarq.com] 

Thursday, January 31,2008 10:41 AM 

080051 -TL, Embarq's Voluntary Dismissal of Petition 

Filed on Behalf03 Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. 

Title of filing: 
code denial 

Filed on behalf03 

080051-TL 

Embarq's Notice of Voluntary Dismissal for Petition for expedited review of NXX-X 

Embarq FloridaJnc. 

No ofpages: 3 

Description: 
denial by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Clermont exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Embarq's Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code 

Tamela Kelly 
Legal Specialist 
Law Et External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1 029 I Fax: 850-878-0777 1 Email: tamela kclly@EMBARQ.co.m 

Voice I Data I Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

113 1/2008 





I HEREBY CERTIFY that a 
Mail this 3 1' day of January, 

Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service C 
Division of Legal Servic 
2540 Shumard Oak Boule 
Tallahas-, FL 32399-0 

NANPA 
Tom Foley, Relief Planner 
Eastern Regian 
820 Riverbend Blvd. 
Longwood, FL 32779-2327 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMlSSION 

In re: Petition for 
Growth Code D 
Numbering Plan A 
Exchange 

Filed: January 31,2008 

y notifies the Commission that it is 

voluntarily dismissing its Petition without prejudice and requests that this docket be closed. 

Respectfully submitted this 31" day of January 2008. 

L A W *  
Susan S. Masterton 

p.l- Counsel, Enibarq Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-22 14 
850-599-1560 (phone) 
850-878-0777 ( f a )  


